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Eikins Marcia

Subject: FW: sidewalks

————— Original Message-----

From: Doyle Estes [maiilto:doyle@esteslawfirm.com]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 10:48 AM

To: Elkins Marcia

Cc: hani@dreamdesigninc.com

Subject: RE: sidewalks

I will have the sidewalks instalied in the areas designated in your drawing within the next 60 days.

From: Elkins Marcia [mailto:Marcia.Elkins@rcgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2006 5:06 PM

To: Doyle Estes

Subject: RE: sidewalks

Continued for two weeks as per your request. Have you had a chance to check into it? Are you ready to proceed
with installing the sidewalks? m

----- Original Message-----

From: Doyle Estes [mailto:doyle@esteslawfirm.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2006 2:36 PM

To: marcia.elkins@rcgov.org

Subject: sidewalks

What was decided at the council committee meeting with regards to me and sidewalks at Northbrook?

Doyle Estes
Box 330
Rapid City, SD 57709

4/19/2006



CITY OF RAPIDCITY

Engineering Services
300 Sixth Street

Rapid City, SD 57701-2724
Telephone: (605) 3944154 FAX: (605) 394-6636
Direct Phone: (605) 394-5377 Ext. 219 Email: Iarry.chilstrom@rcgov.org

April 5, 2006

TO: THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE FOR APRIL 11, 2006

FROM: LARRY V. CHILSTROM, PLS, PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR

RE: TO CONSIDER ORDERING IN SIDEWALKS IN NORTHBROOK VILLAGE
SUBDIVISION: OUTLOT A (DRAINAGE EASEMENT) OF BLOCK 6; LOT 21 OF BLOCK
4; OUTLOT B OF BLOCK 4; OUTLOT C OF BLOCK 2; TRACT A (UTILITY LOT) OF
BLOCK 2.

Back ground: Engineering Service's has received a complaint of no sidewalks on the
drainage lots in the Northbrook Subdivision. The subdivision plans show sidewalks at
the above noted locations.

In order to provide continuous sidewalks in the subdivision and at the request of the
complainant, Engineering Services requests that the City Council order in sidewalks at
these locations.

Please see the attached mapping. All of the drainage lots are owned by DTH, LLC, PO
Box 330, Rapid City, South Dakota 57709.

Ce: Dirk Jablonski - Public Works Director
Misc file/lve
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